May 10, 1957

Dr. H, Richard Niebuhr
Directar of Graduate Studies
Department of Religion

Yale University

Dear Dr, Niebuhr,

I would like to regpectfiidypsegiestothefpthmission of the nuﬂo
faoulty in Religion te take preliminary examinations darihg Zeltew (h-
20éhisn the follewing fields; i

Philosephical Sthies

Christian Lthicse

“ocial Ethics

Contemporary Theslogy

fhe Lthice of the BedbembddbnRefommaticn
S¢ren Kierkegaard

t é gou:u be very patoral for the opportunity to be examined in




LAY MEMBERS:

W.V. BOWMAN

MRS. CLAUDE GRANTHAM
JUDGE A. P. MURRAH
MRS. RALPH PHILLIPS
MRS. ROY O. POOL

MRS. J. D. SALTER

MRS. D.B. SHEETS

MRS. H. C. ZENTZ

ORLD PEACE COMMITTEE

West Oklahoma Methodist Conference

H. E. GATTI, CHAIRMAN

J. B. WEBSTER, SECRETARY

TOM ODEN, DIRECTOR OF
ORATORICAL CONTESTS

CLERICAL:

LUMAN T. COCKERILL
NUELL C. CRAIN
ADDISON CUTTER

D. B. HORTON

KEITH KELLY

RAY LAWLER

'
!




